Syrinﬁfer Fitters Local 709

Affiliated with AFL-CIO0
SAL A. CHIARAVALLOT?, Business Manager

January 19, 2009

RE: Transportation Worker Identification Credential (TWIC)

"\ Brothers and Sisters:

| Enclosed you will find all the information needed to obtain your TWIC card. This card
. J will be needed by anyone performing work and needing unescorted access to any of the
following facilities: Port of Los Angeles; Port of Long Beach; Airports; Refineries;
Military; Government; Aerospace; or any area under the regulation of the Department of
Homeland Security. This card may also be needed by another Local Union in order to
dispatch you to work, should you have to travel to another local for work.

Let it be known that this matter should not be taken lightly; several industries have
already been given the okay by the government, to import a number of workers, to help
alleviate any employment problems, should there be a shortage of qualified, meaning
credentialed workers.

I’ve provided an Information Sheet, a List of Disqualifying Offenses, a List of
Identification Documents needed, a TWIC Disclosure and Certification form, a TWIC
Enrollment Center address with hours of operation, and a map showing its location.

For those members on the out-of-work list, please contact me as Local 709 will subsidize
your enrollment fee if you meet the TWIC card eligibility requirements.

Should you have any questions about the process, feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,

Michael P. Huerta
President / Business Representative

- 12140 RIVERA ROAD * WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA 90606
TEL: (562) 698-9909 * FAX: (562) 698-7255

Michael P. Huerta Chris Hannan Ray Calderon
President/Business Representative Vice President Business Representative



~That's right - if you access
-a secure area of a port or
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., Transportation
Security

Administration Port Of Los Angeles:

TWIC™ is Here!

(Transportation Worker Identification Credential)

Working Together to Ensure the Safety of Our Nation’s Ports

What is TWIC?

TWIC is a common identification credential for all pusonncl requiring unescorted access to secure arcas of Maritime

Imnsp()ltdtmn Security Administration (MTSA )-regulated facilities and vessels, and all mariners holding Coast Guard-issued
credentials. TSA will issue workers a tamper-resistant “Smart Card™ containing the worker’s biometric {fingerprint template) to

allow for a positive link between the card itself and the individual.

What can disqualify me from getting a TWIC?

-Criminal: An individual is wanted for any crime, under indictment for one of the disqualitying offenses. or has been convicted or
incarcerated for those disqualifyving feloniés within prescribed time periods.

-Immigration: An individual does not meet the immigration status requirements

-Security Threat: An individual is identitied as having a connection to terrorist activity.

If an applicant does not meet the qualification standards. then they have the opportunity to participate in the TWIC appeal and -
waiver process. See www.tsa.gov/twic for more information.

What are the Permanent Disqualifying Offenses?

The following offenses are disqualifyving if they oceurred at any time:

1. Espionage/conspiracy to commit espionage.

2. Sedition/conspiracy to commit sedition.

3. Treason/conspiracy to commit treasoi.

4. Terrorism,

5. 'Transportation security incident. (Defined as a security incident resulting in a significant loss of Jife, env 1r0nmuual damage. transportation

system disruption. or economic disruption in a particular area. A work stoppage. or other nonviolent emplovee-related. resulting from an
employer-employee dispute is noi a transportation security incident.)

6. Improper transportation ot a hazardous material/comparable Stale faw.

Explosives: Unlawful possession, use, sale, distribution, manufacture, purchase, receipt, wransfer, shipping, transporting, import, export. storage

of, or dealing in an explosive or explosive device.

8. Murder.

9. Bomb threats —making any threat. or maliciously conveyving false information knowing the same 1o be false, concemning the deliverance,

piacement, or detonation of an explosive or other Icthal device in or against a place of public use, a state or govcmmcnffacility, a

public tramsportations sysiem. or an infrastracture facility.

RICO (Racketeer influenced and Corrupt Organizations) vielation/comparable State law, where an underlying act is one of the crimes listed

above.

Attempt to commit the crimes in items (1)-(4).

12. Conspiracy or attempl to commit the crimes in items (5)-(10)

What are the Interim Disqualifying Offenses?

The following are disqualifying if they happened within 7 vears of the date of the application or the applicant was released from prison in the iast 5

1. Fircarms: Unlawful possession, use, sale, manufacture, purchase, distribution. receipt. transfer, shipping, transporting, detivery, import, export
of. or dealmg in a fircarm or other weapon.

10.

2. Extortion. )

3. Dishonesty. fraud. or misrepresentation, inclading identity fraud and money laundering where the money laundering is related to a crime histed
here {permanent or interim disqualifving offense). This DOES NOT include welfare fraud or passing bad checks.

4. Bribery.

5. Smuggling.

6. Immigration violations.

7. Distribution of. possession with intent to distribute. or importation of a centrolled substance.

8. Arson.

9. Kidnapping or hostage taking.

10. Rape or aggravated sexual abuse.

1. Assault with intent (o kill.

12. Robbery.

13, Fraudulent entry into a seaport as described in 18 U.S.C. 1036. or a comparable State law.

14, RICO violations/comparable State law, other than the violations listed in permanent disqualifying offense (10).
13. Conspiracy or attempt to commit interim disqualifying offenses (1) (14).

Outstanding wants, warrants. and indictments for any of the crinmes listed above are disqualitying.



Transportation
Security

Administration Port of Los Angeles:

Pre-Enroll for TWIC™ Now!

and Save Time!

TWIC Enrollment at the Port of Los Angeles has Begun
Who needs a TWIC?

Merchant mariners and individuals who need unescorted access to secure areas of ports,
facilities, or vessels regulated by the Maritime Transportation Security Act (MTSA) will need
to obtain a TWIC.

Why should I pre-enroll‘?

Workers can pre-enroll online at hitp://twicinformation.tsa.dhs.gov. Pre-enrollment can
accelerate credentialing by allowing workers to provide biographic information and schedule a
time to complete the apphcatlon process in person. This eliminates delays at enrollment
centers and reduces total enrollment time for each worker.

@ How do I pre-enroll?
Visit htt sov or call 1-866-DHS-TWIC (1-866-347-8942)
@ What documentation is required for enrollment?

gas

vicinformation.tsa.di

Applicants must provide the appropriate documents in order to verify their identity. They
must provide one document from list A or two from list B:

List A (Any 1 of list below) List B (need two and one must be @ government-issued photo I1D)
» Unexpired U.S. passport « UL.S. Certificate of Citizenship (N-560, 561)
Unexpired Permanent Resident Card « LS. Certificate of Naturalization (N-550 or 570)
+ Unexpired Alien Registration Receipt Card with ~ + Driver’s license or 1D card issued by a State or outlying possession
photograph of the United States :
Unexpired foreign passport « 1D card issued by a State ot outlying possessing of the United States
Unexpired FAST (Free and Secure Trade) Card + Must include a State or State agency seal or fogo (such as state
+ Uinexpired MMD (Merchant Mariner Document) port authority 1D or State University 11}

- Original or certified copy of birth certificate issued by a State,
county, municipal authority, or outlying possession of the United
States bearing an official seal
« Voter’s registration card
LLS. military ID card or U.S. retired military 1D
+ LS. military dependent’s card
+ Consular Report of Birth Abroad
+ Expired U.S. passport
- Native American tribal document
- U.S. Social Security card
« U.S. Citizen card 1-197
LS. Military discharge papers DD-214
« Department of Transportation (DOT) medical card
« Civil marriage certiticale
MML (Merchant Mariner License) bearing an official raised seal, or
a certified copy
A
For more information, visit the TWIC Website at hitp://twicinformation.tsa.dhs.gov
or call 1-866-347-TWIC (8942)




Transportation ] ]
Security TWIC Disclosure and Certification
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: If you must obtain a Transportation Worker Identification Credential (TWIC), you are required to undergo a security threat
assessment. To undergo this assessment, all applicants must provide information requested below and the appropriate documentation to verify their
identity and immigration status (if applicable) as part of the enrollment process. Completed forms must be submitted in person at the beginning of
the enroliment process. If you are initially disqualified, you may be eligible for a TWIC and should apply for a waiver, which gives you the opportunity
to provide additional information and documentation to support your eligibility. You must wait for an /nitial Determination of Threat Assessment
(IDTA) letter before applying for a waiver.

SECTION | - DISCLOSURE \ , ; e
Part A. Acknowledgments — Review each statement and respond by checking Yes or No, as appropriate.
1. As part of my employment duties, | am:
« or will most likely be required to have unescorted access to secure areas of maritime facilities or vessels in
which a TWIC is required;
o currently or am applying to be a credentialed merchant mariner; or [1Yes [INo
e a commercial driver licensed in Canada or Mexico to transport hazardous materials and/or conduct business
in the U.S.
2. lunderstand that if | plan on applying for or renewing a CG-issued mariner credential, but do not provide my
Social Security Number and proof of citizenship during enroliment, | will be required to visit a CG Regional [ Yes CJNo
Exam Center to provide this information before my application for the CG-issued credential will be considered
complete.

3. | acknowledge that if TSA or other law enforcement agencies determine that | pose an imminent threat to
national security or transportation security, my employer may be notified. TSA may provide limited information [(JYes [INo
to the facility or vessel. Note: FBI rap sheets will not be shared with employers.

4. 1 understand that since the TWIC will serve as a visual identification badge, items or attire should not obscure
any part of my face when my photograph is taken. As a result, | acknowledge that:
o | will remove a hat or headgear unless worn daily for religious reasons. [(JYes [INo
» | will remove dark or non-prescription glasses with tinted lenses, unless they are required to be worn at all
times for medical reasons. If so, a medical certificate may be required.

5. lam:
« a U.S. citizen or U.S. national. ' [ Yes [INo
« nota U.S. citizen or U.S. national, but fall into a category listed on page 3 that permits me to hold a TWIC. [IYes [No
6. 1am currently not a TWIC holder. [ Yes {INo

Part B. Criminal History — Rewew each statement and respond by oheckmg Yes or No, as appropriate. (Please refer to page 4 for
more information)

1. At any time in my life (excluding juvenile cases unless convicted as an adult), | was convicted or pled guilty

(including “no contest") or found not guilty by reason of insanity in a civilian or military court of one or more of [JYes [INo
the following felonies:

o Espionage or conspiracy to commit espionage; o Treason or conspiracy to commit treason; or

» Sedition or conspiracy to commit sedition; o A federal crime of terrorism as defined in 18 U.S.C.

2332(g) or a comparable State law.
Note: If you answer “Yes”, you are not eligible to receive a TWIC and/or a waiver.

2. At any time in my life (excluding juvenile cases unless convicted as an adult), | was convicted, pled guilty

(including “no contest”), or found not guilty by reason of insanity in a civilian or military court of any of the [JvYes [INo
following felonies:
« A crime involving a transportation security delivery, placement, or detonation of an explosive or
incident; other lethal device in a public, government, public
e Improper transportation of a hazardous material; transportation, or infrastructure facility,
 Unlawful possession, use, sale, distribution, * RICO Act violations where a predicate act is a crime
manufacture, purchase...or dealing in an listed in Parts B1 and B2;
explosive or explosive device; » Attempt to commit a crime listed in Parts B1 and B2;
¢ Murder; or
» Making a threat or maliciously conveying false o Conspiracy or attempt to commit a crime listed in
information known to be failse, concerning Part B2.
3. Within the last 7 years, | was convicted, pled guilty (including “no contest”), or found not guilty by reason of (] Yes CINo

insanity in a civilian or military court of any of the following felonies:

Previous editions of this form are obsolete.
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e Unlawful possession, use, sale, manufacture, ¢ Distribution of, possession w/intent to distribute, or

purchase, distribution...or dealing in a firearm or importation of a controlled substance;
other weapon, e Arson;
« Extortion; ¢ Kidnapping or hostage taking;
» Dishonesty, fraud, or misrepresentation, including * Rape or aggravated sexual abuse;
identity fraud and money laundering (except o Assault with intent to Kill;
welfare fraud and passing bad checks); « Robbery;
* Bribery; « Fraudulent entry into a seaport;
e Smuggling; « RICO; or
* Immigration violations; « Conspiracy or attempt to commit the crimes listed in
Part B3.
4. Within the last § years, | was released from prison following conviction for a felony listed in Part B3. [dves [INo
5. | am wanted or under indictment in a civilian or military court for a felony listed in Parts B1 through B3. [ Yes [INo
6. A civilian or military court has found me to lack mental capacity or | have been involuntarily committed to a [ Yes [INo
mental health facility.
Note: If you answered “Yes” to any of the crimes/felonies listed in Parts B2 through B8, you are eligible for a [ Yes [INo

waiver and may still be issued a TWIC. If initially denied for a TWIC, do you plan to apply for a waiver?

7. 1understand that | must return my TWIC to the address provided on the credential if I:
« am wanted, under indictment for, convicted, or found not guilty by reason of insanity, of a felony listed in
Parts B1 through B3; [ Yes [INo
« am found to be lacking mental capacity or involuntarily committed to a mental health facility; or
¢ no longer meet the immigration standards indicated by a “Yes” response in Part A5

SECTFGN Il - CERTIFICATION

Please review and certify the responses provided in this form by printing and S|gn|ng your name wuth a date. If help/translatlon
assistance is provided, contact information for the helper/translator is required should follow up be necessary. For applicants and
helpersitranslators, knowing and willful false statement or an omission of a material fact in this form is punishable by fine
or imprisonment or both (see 18 U.S.C. 1001), and may be grounds for denial of a TWIC.

Applicants: The information | have provided on this form is Helpers/Translators: | certify that | provided assistance in the
true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and completion of this form at the request of the named applicant;
belief and is provided in good faith. the responses provided are based on information of which |

have knowledge or which was provided to me by the applicant;
and | have read the completed form to the applicant in the
language he/she speaks fluently for verification before he/she
signed the application in my presence.

Printed Name of TWIC Applicant Printed Name of Helper/Translator

Signature of TWIC Applicant Date Signature of Helper/Translator Date

Daytime Telephone

Address ' Apt. #

City, State, Zip

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT: Authority: The authority for collecting this information is 49 U.S.C.114, 40113, and 5103a. Principal Purpose(s): This information is needed to verify
your identity and to conduct a security threat assessment to evaluate your suitability for a TWIC. Furnishing this information, including your SSN or alien registration number, is
voluntary; however, failure to provide it will delay and may prevent completion of your security threat assessment. For individuals who are mariners or applying to be one, the SSN is
mandatory or they will be required to yisit a Coast Guard Regional Exam Center to this information before an application is complete. Routine Use(s): Routine uses of this information
include disclosure to the FBI te retriéve your criminal history record; to TSA contractors or other agents who are providing services relating to the security threat assessments; to
appropriate governmental agencies for licensing, law enforcement, or security purposes; or in the interests of national security; and to foreign and intemational governmental authorities
in accordance with law and international agreement.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT: Statement of Public Burden: TSA is collecting this information to determine your eligibility for a TWIC. This is a voluntary collection of
information but failure to provide the information may result in an inability to approve your eligibility for a TWIC. TSA estimates that the totat average burden per response associated
with this collection for enroliment is approximately 90 minutes. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unfess it
displays a valid OMB control number. The control number assigned to this collection is OMB 1652-0047, which expires 07/31/2011.

Previous editions of this form are obsolete.
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1 am not a U.S. citizen or national, but fall into a category listed below which permits me to hold a TWIC

1.

Lawful permanent resident of the U.S.
Refugee admitted under 8 U.S.C. 1157.
Alien granted asylum under 8 U.S.C. 1158.

Alien in valid M-1 nonimmigrant status enrolled at the U.S.
Merchant Marine Academy or a comparable State maritime
academy.

Citizen of Micronesia, Marshall Islands, or Palau.

Commercial driver licensed in Canada or Mexico to
transport hazardous materials or admitted to U.S. to
conduct business under 8 CFR 214.2(b)(4)(i)E).

Alien with unrestricted authorization to work in the U.S.
holding one of the following visas:
= A-1. Immediate family members of an Ambassador,
Public Minister, Career Diplomat, Consular Officer, Head
of State, with a bilateral agreement in place;
= A-2: Immediate family members of other foreign
government officials or employees coming to the United
States, including technical and support staff of A-1, with
a bilateral agreement in place;
A-13: Family unity;
E-1: Spouse and dependent children of an treaty trader;
E-2: Spouse of a treaty investor or employee of a treaty
investor spouse;
= G-1: Immediate family member of a principal resident
representative of recognized foreign member
government to international organization and staff, with a
bilateral agreement in place;
= G-3: Immediate family member of a representative of a
non-recognized or nonmember foreign government to
international organization, with a bilateral agreement in
place;
= G-4: Immediate family miember of an International
organization officer or employee with a bilateral
agreement;
J-2: Spouse or minor child of exchange visitor;
K-3: Spouse of U.S. Citizen (under LIFE Act provisions);
K-4: Child of K-3;
L-2: Spouse or child of L-1;
= N-8: Parent of alien classified SK-3 “special immigrant”;
= N-9: Child of N-8, SK-1, SK-2, or SK-4 “special
immigrant™;
= Immediate family members of North Atlantic Treaty
Organization (NATO) officials and representatives with a
bilateral agreement in place for the following visa types:
- NATOA1
- NATO-2
- NATO-3
- NATOH4
- NATO-5
- NATO-6

s S-7: Spouse, unmarried sons and daughters, and parents

of witness or informant;

T-1: Victim of a severe form of trafficking in persons;

T-2: Spouse of victim of a severe form of trafficking in

persons;

= T-3: Child of victim of a severe form of trafficking in
persons;

= T-4: Parent of victim of a severe form of trafficking in
persons (if T-1 is under 21 years of age);

= T-5: Unmarried sibling under age of 18 of a T-1 under age

of 21;

U-1: Victim of certain criminal activity;

U-2: Spouse of U-1;

U-3: Child of U-1;

U-4: Parent of U-1 (if U-1 i$ under 21 years of age),

U-5: Unmarried sibling under age 18 of a U-1 under age

21,

= V-1: Spouse of an LPR who is the principal beneficiary of
a family-based petition which was filed prior to December
21, 2000, and has been pending for at least 3 years;

= V-2: Child of an LPR who is the principal beneficiary of a
family-based visa petition that was filed prior to December
21, 2000, and has been pending for at least 3 years;

s V-3: The derivative child of a V-1 or V-2; OR

s TPS: Temporary protected status (TPS).

8. Alien with restricted authorization to work in the U.S. holding
one of the following visas:
= B1-OCS: Business visitor/outer continental shelf (OCS);
= C-1/D: Combined transit and crewman visa;
= E-1 (Principal): Treaty trader or employee of treaty trader;
s E-2 (Principal): Treaty investor, or employee of treaty
investor,
E-3: Australian nationals working in specialty occupations,
including spouse;
H-1B: Specialty occupations;
L-1A: Executive, managerial (intracompany transferee),
L-1B: Specialized knowledge professionatls; .
M-3: Canadian or Mexican national commuter student;
= O-1A: Extraordinary ability in sciences, arts, education,
business, or athletics;
» O-1B: Extraordinary achievement in motion picture and/or
television productions; OR
= TN: Trade visas for Canadian and Mexican business
persons seeking to engage in professional activities under
the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA).

NOTE: The following visa types with unrestricted work
authorization are not permitted to obtain a TWIC:

= S-5: Informant of criminal organization information;
= S-6: Informant of terrorism information;

= K-1: Fiancé or fiancée of U.S. citizen; OR

s K-2: Minor child of K-1.

Previous editions of this form are obsolete.
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Disqualifying criminal offenses (49 C.F.R. 1572.103)

COLUMN A

Conviction for one of the following felonies is disqualifying
regardless of when it occurred, and the applicant is not
eligible for a waiver.

1.

> 0N

Espionage or conspiracy to commit espionage.
Sedition, or conspiracy to commit sedition.
Treason, or conspiracy to commit treason.

A federal crime of terrorism as defined in 18 U.S.C.
2332b(g), or comparable State law, or conspiracy to commit
such crime.

Conviction for one of the following felonies is disqualifying
regardiess of when it occurred, and the applicant may
apply for a waiver.

5.

10.

1.
12.

A crime involving a transportation security incident. A
transportation security incident is a security incident
resulting in a significant loss of life, environmental damage,
transportation system disruption, or economic disruption in a
particular area, as defined in 46 U.S.C. 70101. The term
“economic disruption” does not include a work stoppage or
other employee-related action not related to terrorism and
resulting from an employer-employee dispute.

Improper transportation of a hazardous material under 49
U.S.C. 5124, or a State law that is comparable.

Unlawful possession, use, sale, distribution, manufacture,
purchase, receipt, transfer, shipping, transporting, import,
export, storage of, or dealing in an explosive or explosive
device. An explosive or explosive device includes an
explosive or explosive material as defined in 18 U.S.C.
232(5), 841(c) through 841(f), and 844(j); and a destructive
device, as defined in 18 U.S.C. 921(a)(4) and 26 U.S.C.
5845(f).

Murder.

Making any threat, or maliciously conveying false
information knowing the same to be false, concerning the
deliverance, placement, or detonation of an explosive or
other lethal device in or against a place of public use, a
state or government facility, a public transportations system,
or an infrastructure facility.

Violations of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act, 18 U.S.C. 1961, et seq., or a comparable
State law, where one of the predicate acts found by a jury or
admitted by the defendant, consists of one of the crimes
listed in Column A.

Attempt to commit the crimes in Column A, items 1 - 4.

Conspiracy or attempt to commit the crimes in Column A,
items 5 —10.

COLUMN B

Conviction for one of the following felonies is disqualifying
if the applicant was convicted, pled guilty (including “no
contest”), or found not guilty by reason of insanity within 7
years of the date of the TWIC application; OR if the
applicant was released from prison after conviction within 5
years of the date of the application. The applicant may
apply for a waiver.

1. Unlawful possession, use, sale, manufacture, purchase,
distribution, receipt, transfer, shipping, transporting, delivery,
import, export of, or dealing in a firearm or other weapon. A
firearm or other weapon includes, but is not limited to,
firearms as defined in 18 U.S.C. 921(a)(3) or26 U.S.C. 5
845(a), or items contained on the U.S. Munitions Import List

-at 27 CFR 447.21.

2. Extortion.

3. Dishonesty, fraud, or misrepresentation, including identity
fraud and money laundering where the money laundering is
related to a crime described in Columns A or B. Welfare
fraud and passing bad checks do not constitute dishonesty,
fraud, or misrepresentation for purposes of this paragraph.

4. Bribery.

5. Smuggling.

6. Immigration violations.

7. Distribution of, possession with intent to distribute, or
importation of a controlled substance.

8. Arson.

9. Kidnapping or hostage taking.

10. Rape or aggravated sexual abuse.
11. Assault with intent to kill.

12. Robbery.

13. Fraudulent entry into a seaport as described in 18 U.S.C.
1036, or a comparable State law.

14. Violations of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations Act, 18 U.S.C. 1961, ef seq. , ora
comparable State law, other than the violations listed in
Column A, item 10.

15. Conspiracy or attempt to commit felonies listed in
Column B.

Previous editions of this form are obsolete.
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TWIC™ - Transportation Workers Identification Credential
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WI | Access
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Transportation Worker

Transportation Worker Identification Credential (TWIC ™*)

Home Lonations FAQs Other Resources Contact Us

Detailed information for Los Angeles

Page 1 of 1

wrollment

TWIC Statistics

Total # Pre-Enrolled:
740,220

Total # Enrolled:
735,408

Total # Cards Issued:
498,183

Address Hours of Operation Find Location

TWIC Enrolliment Center

Suite B o ) Map
1001 New Dock St. M-F:7:00 AM-6:00 PM

San Pedro, CA 90731

Get Directions

Important Information:

Update as of 11/18/08, Operations at this site will cease after Friday, Nov 28.
Operations will resume Tuesday, Dec 2, at the Los Angeles Enroliment Center wil
relocate and combine operations with the Terminal Island enrollment center.

The Terminal Island enroliment center address is:
1001 New Dock St.
San Pedro, CA 90731

Hours of operation
M-F: 7:.00 AM - 6:00 PM

Communication Materials:

The following materials are available for this location:

1. Enroliment Information
2. Compliance Information

For additional information documents please click here.

Para mas informacion, haga clic agui.

Required plug-ins:

Laet -
S AR

* The use of the TWIC™ name in connection with this website is with the express pemmission of the Department of Homeland Security, Transportation Security

Administration.

Operated by Lockheed Martin Corporation for the Transportation Security Administration

http://twicinformation.tsa.dhs.gov/twicinfo/portinfo.jsp?id=1102

12/15/2008




Pier Ave S & New Dock St., Los Angeles, CA 90731 - Google Maps ‘ Page 1 of 1

g\, Address Pier Ave S & New Dock St Notes The TWIC Trailer is located on the Northwest corner,
\W\;{i {\§ Los Angeles, CA 90731 kl\?;pSéSt the intersection of New Dock St and Pier

ek B3
New DOUE =

http://maps.google.com/maps?f=q&source=s_q&hl=en&geocode=&q=Pier+Ave+S+%26+New+Dock+St... 1/13/2009



